
MACFARLANE AUSLEY PERGUSON & MCMULLEN 
A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  AT LAW 

BY aAND DELIVER Y 

March 11, 1996 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket NI 

CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS ATTACHED 
Dear MS. Bayo: 

Enclosed with this letter are documents 0165-0178 referred to 
in United Telephone Company of Florida and Central Telephone 
Company of Florida’s Notice of Intent to Request Confidential 
Classification, which Notice was filed on this date with the 
Division of Records and Reporting. Please keep these documents 
confidential pending receipt and action on the Companies‘ Requests 
for Confidential Classification relating to these documents. 

JJW/csu 
Enclosures 

cc: Rick Melson (w/ enclosure per non-disclosure agreement) 
Rich Rindler (w/ enclosure per Ron-disclosure agreement) 
Laura Wilson (W/enclosure per non-disclosure agreement) 
Don Crosby (w/ enclosure per non-disclosure agreement) 
All other parties of record (w/o encl.) 

This Notice of Intent was filed w h Confidential 
Docwent No.(s) 9s -9b Y OCUMENf IlUYRER-DATE 
The docwmnt ha placed in the confidential files 
pending receipt of a request for confidential 
treatment. 

02935 HARlI8 
PSC-RECORUS/REPORTING 


